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March 15, 1947.

Mr. G. H. Geederham,
Dept. of Indian Affairs,
Publiec Bldg.,

CALGARY, Alta.

Dear Sir:

In eonnectien with eur cenversations with yeurself and Mr. Pugh
in commeetien with the settlement of our aceounts and prepesed sale te
you of wvarious ranch assets, we are pleased to set forth in general
terms our suggestions..

Our ourrent acceunt with you shows a credit as of January 2ad of
$5750.00 and aseumulated debits en acceunt eof purchases of horses, hay,
sats and the grasing of cattle of $4446.35, There is thus an sameunt of
$696.55 owing us en surrent aceount .

 Relative to ranch assets we have gone over various details subjeoct
te final determimation en hog acoount and have found there are apprexi-
mately 8100 bushels of eats, 500 bushels of barley, and 75 tens of hay
which have been valued to eur mutual satisfaction at $0337.76. The hegs,
subject to final weighing are figured at appreximately $6146.40. The
remaining ranch assets, ineluding milk cow, team of herses, manure
spreader, wagens, beds, stoves, ete., have been settled te our satin~-
faction at $870.00. The tetal thus for ranch assets which we offer,
subject te final determination re hogs, is $11354.15. This figure, added
to the ameunt ewing on surrvent acoount of $696.55, shows a total ef
$12050.50.

We are prepared to settle all accounts and turn over ranch assets
indicated abeve on the basis of indicated values and subject te final
determination of market price for thé hogs. In addition to this, after
our beef stesrs are shipped, which is planned for March 24th, eur Ranch
Manager will centinue ea until April first to givé adviee to your in-
coming Manager apnd we will undertake to grind up seme of your grain ia
erder te bridge over the peried of change of possession. In cennection
with the above it is vitally impertant that we have, definite reply ne
later than Saturday, March 22nd; payment of ameunt due us must be made
no later than May 15th.

Ne would ‘desply appresciate your ce-eperatien on this in erder that
the change in pessessien will be to our mutual aj¥antage.
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